

河北建設集團股份有限公司

HEBEI CONSTRUCTION GROUP CORPORATION LIMITED

(A joint stock company incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

Amended by the annual general meeting for 2019 on 23 June 2020

CONTENTS

Chapter 1	GENERAL PROVISIONS
Chapter 2	PURPOSE AND SCOPE OF BUSINESS
Chapter 3	SHARES AND REGISTERED CAPITAL
Chapter 4	INCREASE AND REDUCTION OF CAPITAL AND BUYBACK OF
	SHARES
Chapter 5	FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THE PURCHASE OF COMPANY
	SHARES
Chapter 6	SHARE CERTIFICATES AND REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS
Chapter 7	RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE SHAREHOLDERS
Chapter 8	GENERAL MEETING
Chapter 9	SPECIAL VOTING PROCEDURES FOR CLASS SHAREHOLDERS
Chapter 10	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chapter 11	SECRETARY TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Chapter 12	PRESIDENT AND OTHER SENIOR MANAGEMENT MEMBERS
Chapter 13	SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
Chapter 14	QUALIFICATIONS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE DIRECTORS,
	SUPERVISORS, PRESIDENT AND OTHER SENIOR MANAGEMENT
	MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY
Chapter 15	FINANCIAL AND ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS AND DISTRIBUTION OF
	PROFITS
Chapter 16	ENGAGEMENT OF ACCOUNTING FIRMS
Chapter 17	INFORMATION DISCLOSURE
Chapter 18	MERGER, DIVISION, DISSOLUTION AND LIQUIDATION OF THE
	COMPANY
Chapter 19	AMENDMENT TO THE COMPANY'S ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
Chapter 20	NOTICES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
Chapter 21	DISPUTE RESOLUTION
Chapter 22	SUPPLEMENTARY PROVISIONS

CHAPTER 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Article 1

Article 1

Article 1

Article 1

Article 2

Article 3

Article 1

Article 3

Article 4

Article 5

Article 6

Article 6

Article 8

Article 9

F. : 河北建設集團股份有限公司

 $F_{i_1,\ldots,i_{m+1}} : E_{i_1,\ldots,i} : H_{i_1,\ldots,i_{m+1}} : C_{i_1,\ldots,i_{m+1}} : G_{\geq i_1} : C_{i_2,\ldots,i_{m+1}} : L_{i_m,\ldots,i_{m+1}}$

Article 4 C_{max} . C_{max} : 125 Li , i \rightarrow D_{max} , B , ..., I

. : 071023

0312-3311000 نحت الم

F ... 30312-3019434

For property of the second of the property of the property of the second of the second

CHAPTER 2. PURPOSE AND SCOPE OF BUSINESS

ما والمهمور والمرام ويراح ووران في المرام والأولاد في من الهوار من المحمد ويرام والمرام والمحرم والم ر بديد الهر و ديد باخت د در المنظم و الدق بالدر بالمنظم بالمنظم بالمنطق بالمنطق بالمنطق بالمنظم بالمنظم والمدفى $\mathbb{W}_{\mathcal{M}}$. $\mathbb{W}_{\mathcal{M}}$ \overline{W} , \overline{W} إربيا وبيريط بينا بالمجمونين بطريب بيرضنان ويبريط بينانير ممتاضه بالبرانيمون ويبريط بالتاب أنبذ بالأحاليات المنابذ وينتهي محاليا المحارم وبالم والمحاليات المحال المناج والمحالية المحالية المحالية والمحالية بالمراج منافيتها والمناب المدارين المراح المناوم مجارين مهام الجوم مجارين والمجارية and and the second of the seco 21 J₁ 2020); ..., 2... ويوري والمراب والمراب والمراب والمرابع والمرابع والمرابع والمراب والمرابع والمرابع والمرابع والمرابع والمرابع . - ا با باختار به دام دام و ایجادی این بازی به این بازی خوام این ایجادی این بازی از مان این این این مان بازی خو أعظينا الأنانيين فيها بها طهيما المامج طرا الأصرام أريانا أبارات المجرم المحار الطرافي $\mathbb{A} = \overline{\mathbb{A}} = \overline{\mathbb{A}} = \mathbb{A} = \mathbb$ and the second of the second o er was entre per in the per in th 2. ... 1 112. 12 M. 1. 2/1. 1 1. 2/1.).

CHAPTER 3. SHARES AND REGISTERED CAPITAL

Article 15 $A_{||}$ $A_{||}$

 $F_{\text{ext}}(x_1, \dots, x_n, x_n, x_n) = B_{\text{ext}}(x_1, x_n) + B_{\text{ext}}(x_n, x_n) + B_{\text{ex$

A decrease of the manufacture of

Article 18 \blacksquare , which is $C_{0,0}$. The sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$. The sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$. The sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the sum of $C_{0,0}$ is a sum of $C_{0,0}$ in the

Article 23 I , C $_{M}$ $_{M}$

Article 24

B1,300,000,000.

B1,761,383,500.

C. ...

C. ...

B1,761,383,500.

Article 27 C_{m} C_{m} C

- $(II) = \underset{M}{\longrightarrow} \mathbb{A}_{\times} \times \mathbb{A}_$
- $(\stackrel{L}{\mathbb{N}}) = (\stackrel{L}{\mathbb{N}}) = (\stackrel{L$
- E_{-} , E_{-} , E

- $(II) \quad ... \quad .. \quad ... \quad ...$
- $(I_{N}^{l}) = \dots = \{ (I_{N}^{l}) \mid \dots \mid (I_{N}^{$
- $E_{(\mathcal{A}_{1})} \circ \{ \{ \{ \{ \{ \}_{1}, \{ \}_{1}, \{ \}_{2}, \{ \}_{1}, \{ \}_{2}, \{ \}$
- . If $C_{i,\mathbf{w}} = \mathbf{w}_{i,\mathbf{w}} = \mathbf{w}_{i,\mathbf{$
- way way was a second of the se

Article 36 \mathbb{Q}_{+} , ..., \mathbb{C}_{+} ,

- - (a) we will all the we will a second of the second of the
- $(III) \quad \text{i.i.} \quad \text{i.i.} \quad \text{i.i.} \quad \text{C.} \quad \text{iii.} \quad \text{i.i.} \quad \text{i.i.} \quad \text{i.i.} \quad \text{i.i.} \quad \text{W.i.} \quad \text{i.i.} \quad \text{i.i.} \quad \text{C.} \quad \text{iii.} \quad \text{i.i.} \quad \text{C.} \quad \text{iii.} \quad \text{i.i.} \quad \text{i.i.} \quad \text{C.} \quad \text{iii.} \quad \text{i.i.} \quad \text{i.$

CHAPTER 5. FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THE PURCHASE OF COMPANY SHARES

 $\frac{C_{m}}{m} = \frac{1}{m} \cdot \frac{1}{m} \cdot$

- (I) I;
- $(II) \quad \dots \mid \mathcal{A} \quad (\dots \mid \mathcal{A}_{n} \mid \mathcal{A}_{n}$

 $\begin{pmatrix} \langle \cdot \cdot \cdot \rangle & \cdot \cdot \rangle & \cdot \cdot \langle \cdot \cdot \rangle & \cdot \rangle & \cdot \cdot \rangle & \cdot \rangle & \cdot \rangle & \cdot \langle \cdot \cdot \rangle & \cdot \rangle$

CHAPTER 6. SHARE CERTIFICATES AND REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS

Digit of gradient with the state of the stat

- (II) (II) (II) (II) (II) (II) (III) (IIII) (III) (III)
- $(III) \quad \text{i. i. } \quad \text{i. } \quad$

 $I \sim C_{\infty} \times 2.2 \times 2.2 \times 2.1 \times 2.2 \times 2.1 \times 2.2 \times 2.2$

Article 42 \cdot , \cdot C. \cdot , \cdot ,

- $(I) \qquad \text{i. } \quad \underset{\mathbf{M}}{\overset{}{}_{\boldsymbol{\lambda}}}, \text{ and } ... \left(\textbf{a.}_{\frac{\mathbf{M}^{\boldsymbol{\lambda}} \cdot \boldsymbol{\lambda}^{\boldsymbol{\mu}}}{\boldsymbol{\lambda}^{\boldsymbol{\mu}}}}\right), \boldsymbol{a.} \overset{\boldsymbol{a.}}{\overset{\boldsymbol{a.}}{\overset{\boldsymbol{a.}}{\boldsymbol{\lambda}^{\boldsymbol{\mu}}}}}..., \boldsymbol{a.} \overset{\boldsymbol{a.}}{\overset{\boldsymbol{a.}}{\boldsymbol{\lambda}^{\boldsymbol{\mu}}}}..., \boldsymbol{a.} \overset{\boldsymbol{a.}}{\boldsymbol{\lambda}^{\boldsymbol{\mu}}}..., \boldsymbol{a.} \overset{\boldsymbol{a.}}{\boldsymbol{\lambda}^{\boldsymbol{\mu}}}..., \boldsymbol{a.} \overset{\boldsymbol{a.}}{\boldsymbol{\lambda}^{\boldsymbol{\mu}}}..., \boldsymbol{a.} \overset{\boldsymbol{a.}}{\boldsymbol{\lambda}^{\boldsymbol{\mu}}}..., \boldsymbol{a.} \overset{\boldsymbol{a.}}{\boldsymbol{\lambda}^{\boldsymbol{\mu}}}..., \boldsymbol{a.} \overset{\boldsymbol{a.}}{\boldsymbol{\lambda}^{\boldsymbol{\mu}}}..., \boldsymbol{a.} \overset{\boldsymbol{a.}}$

- (I) W. ... W. 21. 22. 22. ...

I was a free and a second and a second and a second and a second and a free free free free and a second and a

- $(I) \quad \text{i. } C._{\underline{\mathbf{M}}} : \ldots : \ldots : \underline{\mathsf{A}} : \underline{\mathsf{A}} : \ldots : \underline{\mathsf{A}} : \underline{\mathsf{$
- (II) $_{\parallel}$ $_{\parallel}$ $_{\perp}$ $_{$

Article 43 C_{m} C_{m} C

en C. M. . . . I se en mande de paren en describe en la lacte de la lacte de la lacte en la lacte de la lacte e La lacte man en de la lacte en la lacte en la lacte de la lacte de la lacte de la lacte en la lacte en la lacte La lacte man en la lacte de la lacte de la lacte en la lacte e

In the set of the second seco

- $(II) \quad \text{i.e.} \quad \text{i.e.}$
- (III) \mathcal{A}_{1} , \mathcal{A}_{2} , \mathcal{A}_{3} , \mathcal{A}_{4} , \mathcal{A}_{5} , \mathcal{A}_{5} , \mathcal{A}_{6} ,

Article 45 \dots , \mathcal{A}_{1} , \mathcal{A}_{2} , \mathcal{A}_{3} , \mathcal{A}_{4} , \mathcal{A}_{1} , \mathcal{A}_{2} , \mathcal{A}_{3} , \mathcal{A}_{4} , \mathcal{A}_{4} , \mathcal{A}_{4} , \mathcal{A}_{5} ,

Control of the second of the s

- (k) , k
- (I) when the contract of the

Article 48 \dots C_{-m} \dots C

Article 49 A. January and Janu

Ange and a second of the secon

- (I) in property plans, in property is a second of the seco
- $(II) \quad \text{i. } C_{-\underline{\mathbf{m}}} \quad \text{i. } \quad$

- C. M. A plane We do plane and a plane and
- (I) William C. Man and the state of the sta
- $\stackrel{\text{\tiny (i)}}{\leftarrow} II) = \prod_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}^{n} \sum_{j=1}$

CHAPTER 7. RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE SHAREHOLDERS

Article 53 C. M. C. WILLIAM WILLIAM WILLIAM C. WILLIAM WILLIAM

Andrigade of process of the state of the process of the special of

 $A_{j} = \{ \{ \{ (1, 2, \ldots, 2, \ldots$

- $(II) \quad , \; \neq_1, \ldots, , \; , \; \neq_1, \ldots, \; \neq_1, \ldots,$
- $(\stackrel{P}{\mathbb{K}}) \quad \text{and} \quad \stackrel{P}{\mathbb{K}} \quad \stackrel{P}{$
- - - (2) $_{1}$ $_{2}$ $_{3}$ $_{4}$ $_{5}$ $_{5}$ $_{5}$ $_{6}$ $_{7}$ $_{7}$ $_{7}$ $_{7}$ $_{7}$ $_{7}$ $_{7}$ $_{7}$ $_{7}$ $_{8}$ $_{7}$ $_{7}$ $_{8}$ $_{7}$ $_{8}$ $_{7}$ $_{8$

- $\begin{pmatrix} \langle \langle 1 \rangle \rangle & 1 \\ 1 \rangle & 1 \end{pmatrix} = \begin{pmatrix} \langle \langle \rangle \rangle & 1 \end{pmatrix} \begin{pmatrix} \langle \rangle \rangle &$
- $\stackrel{\text{\tiny (C)}}{(1)} = \frac{C_{1,0}}{C_{1,0}} =$
- Article 55 I was a second of the control of the con
- Article 56 C. M. C. W. C
- Article 57 I $\sim 10^{-1}$ \sim

- I in the production of the contract of the con

- $(I) \qquad \dots \qquad W, \quad W_{n}, \quad W_{n$
- $(II) = \bigcup_{\mathbf{x} \in \mathcal{X}} \bigcup_{\mathbf{$

In despet de la perpenditura de la secreta de la persona de la compansión de la compansión

- $(I) = \mathbb{A}_{p^{n-1}} = \mathbb{A}_{p^{n-1}}$
- $(II) = \sum_{i=1}^{n} (1, i) =$
- $(III) = \prod_{i=1}^{N} \frac{1}{N} \cdot \frac{1}$

CHAPTER 8. GENERAL MEETING

- $(II) = (II) \times (II) \times$

er persone il el come espera esperante en en granda en el producció de conserva de la come de ser el conserva d La granda per el come espera en el el completa en el come por granda.

Article 66 G_{total} $G_{\text{tot$

- $\langle \langle \mathbf{I} \rangle \rangle_{\text{product}} = \{ (\mathbf{I}_{1}, \mathbf{I}_{2}, \mathbf{I}_{2}, \mathbf{I}_{3}, \mathbf{I}_{4}, \mathbf{$

Article 67 C. M. C

I in the second of the company of the second of the second

 $E_{-1}=\{(x_1,\dots,x_n,\dots,x_n),(x_1,\dots,x_n),(x_1,\dots,x_n),(x_1,\dots,x_n)\}$

Article 77

- (I) wz.t;

- $(\stackrel{k}{\mathbb{K}}), \stackrel{k}{\longrightarrow} \dots, \stackrel{k}{\longrightarrow$

- $(\begin{picture}(0,1)) \put(0,1){\line(0,1){1/2}} \put(0,1){\line(0,1){1/$

The state of the s

- $(III)\quad \text{With the second of } \quad \text{if } \quad \text{if$
- $(\stackrel{k}{\mathbb{K}}) = \{ (\stackrel{k}{\mathbb{K}}) = \{ (\stackrel{k}{\mathbb{K}) = \{ (\stackrel{k}{\mathbb{K}}) = \{ (\stackrel{k}$

 $I_{(1)} = \{ (x_1, x_2, \dots, x_n) \mid (x_1, x_2, \dots, x_n) \in \mathbb{N} \mid (x_1, x_1, \dots, x_n) \in \mathbb{$

A line of more in the contract of the contrac

I have properly and a survivariant of the second of the se

Article 92 Article 92

Article 93 The state of the second of the se

isteria per exelecció per el carecto de la comedia de la come de la comedia del comedia del comedia del comedia de la comedia de la comedia del comedia de la comedia de la comedia del comedi

Article 94 Article 94

Article 95 $= \{1, \dots, 1, \dots, n\}$ $= \{1, \dots, n$

Article 96

i desi de desplasione de la code por a la compania de la

Article 98 (... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... | ... |

- (I) , \dots , \dots
- (III) \dots \mathcal{A} \mathcal{A}

Article 99 I A Market Article 99 I A Market

- $(I) \quad \text{ $W_{\rm t} > Z_{\rm p} : Z_{\rm t} : Z_{\rm$
- (III) MARKET C. MARKET C.

- (I) $(1, \dots, 2, \dots, 2d, \dots, 1, \dots, 2d, \dots, 2d,$
- $(II) \qquad \text{, ...} \qquad \dots \qquad \text{, ...} \qquad \text{, ...}$
- $(III) = \{(1, 1, 2, \dots, 1, 1, 2, 2, \dots, 1, \dots, 1, 2, \dots, 2, 2, \dots, 2, 2, \dots, 2, \dots,$
- $(I_{\zeta}^{l}) \quad , \quad \underline{\mathsf{M}} \quad . \quad , \quad A_{\mathcal{L}_{\mathsf{M}}} \quad . \quad , \quad A_{\mathcal{L}_{\mathsf{M}}} \quad . \quad , \quad C_{\mathsf{L}_{\mathsf{M}}} \quad . \quad ;$
- (I) , ...; ...

Article 104 H_{max} H_{\text

Article 105 And Article 105 An

Article 106 and produced and an article and article 106 and are also and article 106 and are also are

- (III) , we have the second of the second of
- $(\mathbf{I}_{\mathbf{v}}^{\mathbf{f}}) \xrightarrow{\mathbf{f}} \mathbf{C}_{\mathbf{m}} \xrightarrow{\mathbf$
- () 11 ... 1
- $\begin{pmatrix} \langle 1 \rangle & \dots & \langle$

Article 108 M_{total} $M_{\text{to$

Article 109 Articl

Article 111 I I_{1} , I_{2} , I_{3} , I_{4} , I_{5}

. The section of the transfer of the section of th

CHAPTER 9. SPECIAL VOTING PROCEDURES FOR CLASS SHAREHOLDERS

I some in the second control of the second control of the second control of the second of the second control o

- $(\mathbb{R}^{k}) = \{ (\mathbb{R}^{k}) \mid \mathbb{R}^{k} \mid \mathbb{R$
- $(\begin{picture}(1,0) \put(0,0) \put(0,0$
- (I) was produced to the second selection of the Company of the contract of th

- $(I_{-}) = \iota_{-,+} \cdot \ldots \cdot A_{-,+} \cdot \ldots \cdot A_{-$
- $(-I) = \{ (-1, 2, 2, 2, 1, 2, 1, \dots, \frac{1}{m}) : (-1, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, \dots, \frac{1}{m}) : (-1, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, \dots, \frac{1}{m}) : (-1, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, \dots, \frac{1}{m}) : (-1, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, \dots, \frac{1}{m}) : (-1, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, \dots, \frac{1}{m}) : (-1, 2, 2, 2, 2, 2, \dots, \frac{1}{m}) : (-1, 2, 2, 2, \dots, \frac{1}{m}) : (-1, 2, 2, 2, 2, \dots, \frac{1}{m}) : (-1, 2, 2, \dots, \frac{1}{m}) : (-1$

 $F_{i} \neq i_{i_{1}} + i_{2} + i_{3} + i_{4} + i_{5} +$

Article 120 I approved to the state of the s

And a series of the series of

- $(III) \quad \forall v_1, v_2, \dots, v_{n-1}, v_{n-1}, v_{n-1}, \dots, v_{n-1}, \dots,$

CHAPTER 10. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Directors

Article 122 ... C. ... 7 . 11 ... 2, ... 2, ... 2, ... 2, ... 2, ... 3, ... 2, ... 2, ... 2, ... 2, ... 2, ... 2, ... 2, ... 3, ... 2,

Article 123 D. ω_1 , ω_2 , ω_3 , ω_4 , ω_4

Article 124 A way and a second of the control of th

Article 125 A $_{2}$ $_{2}$ $_{3}$ $_{4}$ $_{2}$ $_{1}$ $_{2}$ $_{3}$ $_{4}$ $_{2}$ $_{3}$ $_{4}$ $_{4}$ $_{2}$ $_{3}$ $_{4}$

 $[L_{i},\ldots,i_{m}] = \{ (a_{i},\ldots,a_{i},\ldots,a_{i}) \in \mathcal{A}_{i} \mid (a_{i},\ldots,a_{i}) \in \mathcal{A}_{i} \} \} = \{ (a_{i},\ldots,a_{i},\ldots,a_{i}) \in \mathcal{A}_{i} \} \} = \{ (a_{i},\ldots,a_{i},\ldots,a_{i},\ldots,a_{i},\ldots,a_{i}) \in \mathcal{A}_{i} \} = \{ (a_{i},\ldots,a_{$

in kada in kangad _{Ma}n amangang kangada kangdaling di dipangan basa Adappen kada dalah salah indipan ada indi Panggan ang menggan dalah salah salah indipan dalah dipan ada indipan ada indipan

Article 126 \dots $\mathbb{Z}_{2^{N}}$ \mathbb{Z}_2^{N} \mathbb{Z}_2^{N} \mathbb{Z}_2^{N} \mathbb{Z}_2^{N} \mathbb{Z}_2^{N}

A constraint of West and I among the company of the many of the constraint of the co

Section 2. Independent Non-Executive Directors

- (III) $W_{1}, \dots, W_{p} = \{1, \dots, M_{p} = \{1, \dots, M_{$
- (\mathbb{R}^{k}) , all p . p . M
- () A. ... A. ... A. ... A. ... A. ...

Section 3. Board of Directors

- $(III) \quad \ldots \quad \ldots \quad \ldots \quad C \quad \underset{M}{\longrightarrow} \quad \ldots \quad \ldots \quad \underset{1}{\longrightarrow} \quad \ldots \quad \ldots \quad \underset{M}{\longrightarrow} \quad \ldots \quad ;$

- $\langle\langle\langle I\rangle\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle\langle I\rangle\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle I\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle\langle I\rangle\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle I\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle\langle I\rangle\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle I\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle\langle I\rangle\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle I\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle\langle I\rangle\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle I\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle\langle I\rangle\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle\langle I\rangle\rangle\rangle$
- $\langle\langle\langle II\rangle\rangle, \langle\langle II\rangle\rangle,$

- $(-I) = \dots \xrightarrow{M}_{M \cap I} \dots \xrightarrow{M}_{M \cap$
- (II) A_{α} , A_{α}
- $(\mathbb{K})_{1}, \mathcal{A}_{1}, \dots, \mathcal{A}_{n}, \dots, \mathcal{A}$

- $(\ \ \ \ \)$
- (t), (t II) ... W., ..

- $(III) \quad , \; \text{$\mathbb{Z}_{\mathbb{R}}$} \; \text{$\mathbb{W}_{\mathbb{R}}$} \; \text{$\mathbb{Z}_{\mathbb{R}}$} \;$
- $(\mathbf{I}_{\mathbf{v}}^{\dagger})$. $\mathbf{M}_{\mathbf{v}}^{\dagger}$, $\mathbf{M}_{\mathbf{v}}^{\dagger}$. $\mathbf{$

32.835 0 N ((II)) / , 005 / ,), 0 NEFF0009NBDC 10 NBDC B 0.025 w 10 0 0 10 . 79 , 59 B 0.0 0 1

- Wing Wind We will be a company of end of Company of end of the company of end of the company of end of the company of the comp
- $\langle\langle\langle II\rangle\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle\langle II\rangle\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle\langle$

Article 140 March 140 Marc

Article 142 $M_{\rm coll} = M_{\rm coll} = M_{\rm$

- $(I) \qquad \text{, , , , , , , , , , , , }, \\ \underset{M}{\longrightarrow} 1.1;$

 A_{1},\dots,I_{m

I was a second of the second o

 $\frac{1}{2} \left(\frac{1}{2} \left$

Article 148 I product to the second of the s

en andere de War god green green gere en de describer en de politicidade per de de la de green en de species d De researche en de la companya de de green en de green de la companya de la companya de la companya de la comp

Article 149

Market Mar

- $(\mathrm{II}) = \prod_{\mathbf{M}} \left(\prod_{i=1,\dots,m} \prod_{j=1,\dots,m} \prod_{j=1$

Article 151 And Article 151 An

CHAPTER 11. SECRETARY TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Article 153 Articl

- $(I) = \{ \{ \{ x_1, x_2, \dots, x_{n-1}, \dots, x_{n-1} \}_{\mathbf{M}^{n-1}}, \{ x_1, \dots, x_{n-1}, \dots, x_{n-1}, \dots, x_{n-1}, \dots, x_{n-1} \}_{\mathbf{M}^{n-1}} \}$
- $(III) \quad \ \ , \quad \ \ C_{n-m_0} \quad , \quad \ ;$

en de la comercial de la company de la deserva de la company de la compa

CHAPTER 12. PRESIDENT AND OTHER SENIOR MANAGEMENT MEMBERS

And the second of the second o

- $(II) \quad . \quad \text{with } constant \text{ in } C_{i,m} = c^{2} \cdot ... \cdot c^{2} \cdot .. \cdot c^{2} \cdot ... \cdot c^{2} \cdot ..$
- $(III) \quad . \quad \text{if } \quad . \quad \text{if } \quad . \quad \text{if } \quad C_{-m} \quad . \quad \text{if } \quad C_{-m} \quad . \quad \text{if } \quad . \quad$
- (I_{i}^{l}) . $C_{i,m}$.
- $\stackrel{\text{\tiny (L)}}{\leftarrow} = \frac{1}{2} \left(\frac{$
- $\langle\langle\langle II\rangle\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle II\rangle\rangle = \langle\langle$

Article 159 Andrew Marine Day of the Land of the Land

- $(I) = \{i_1, \dots, i_{k+1}, \dots, i$
- (III) is the constant of the

Article 161 \dots $_{M}$ \dots $_{M}$

CHAPTER 13. SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

Section 1. Supervisors

Article 164 \blacksquare , where \square , where \square , which is \square , where \square , which is \square , where \square , which is \square , where \square , wh

Article 166 I will with a second of the seco

Article 167 A, which is a superior of C. which is a superior of C. which is a superior of the contract of the

Article 168 A produced in the control of the contro

Article 169 A_{11} , A_{12} , A_{13} , A_{14} , A_{15} , $A_$

Section 2. Supervisory Committee

- $(I) \qquad \dots \\ \times \dots \\$
- (II) ... , C. , C. , ...
- (III) and produce the second of the second o
- $\begin{array}{c} (\mathbb{K}) \\ \vdots \\ \mathbb{C}_{m} \\ \end{array}$
- $\begin{pmatrix} \langle \rangle & \cdot & \cdot & \langle \rangle & \langle$
- (I) ;
- (II) W., ... W., ... W., ... W., ...

Article 173 A production of the second product

Article 174 April 2 C. Mark and April 2 C. Mar

Manual Ma

And we have the form of the contraction of the cont

- (III) W. ... W. I

CHAPTER 14.

- $(I) \quad \ldots \quad \ldots \quad , \quad C_{i} \quad \underset{\bullet}{\textbf{w}} \quad \ldots \quad \ldots \quad , \quad \ldots \quad , \quad \ldots \quad , \quad \ldots \quad , \quad \ldots \quad ; \quad \vdots \quad \ldots \quad , \quad \ldots \quad ; \quad \ldots \quad ;$

- $(I_{i}^{k}) = \{ (1, \dots, 1, \dots,$

- (III) $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$

 $(\mathbf{I}_{i}^{\prime})$

- $(I) = \{ (I C_{i,m}) : \{ (I$
- $(1) \dots \times_{m} \times C_{m} \times 1 \times 1, \dots \times_{n} \times C_{m} \times \dots \times 1 \times 1, \dots \times 1$
- $(II) \ \, \mathbb{W}_{i,i,1} \ \, i_{i,1} \ldots i_{m} \ldots i_{m}$
 - (,) , z., z. z. w;
 - (a) 2 1 2 1 1 1 1 2 3 2 3 2
 - (...) where is present the second present of the second present of the second second

- $(I) = \{ (x_1, x_1, \dots, x_n, \dots$
- $(II) \qquad \text{i.e.} \quad \text{i.e.}$

I work of the second of the se

And we have the control of the contr

As we say the second of the contract of the c

Article 188 I Ar

Article 189 C. M. C. M.

 \cdots

- $(I) \qquad \text{i. } \mathcal{L}_{\text{const.}} \quad \text{i. } C_{\text{const.}} \quad \text{i. } C_{\text{const.}} \quad \text{i. } I \quad \text{i. } \mathcal{L}_{\text{const.}} \quad \text{i. } \mathcal{L}_{\text{const.}}$
- $(II) \xrightarrow{i_1, i_2, \dots, i_r} C_{i_{10}} \xrightarrow{i_1, \dots, i_r} C_{i_{10}} \xrightarrow{i_1,$

(III)

CHAPTER 15. FINANCIAL AND ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS AND DISTRIBUTION OF PROFITS

Article 197 C_{∞} C_{∞}

Article 203 $\mathbb{R}_{\mathbf{M}}$ \mathbb{R}^{2} $\mathbb{R}^$

- $(II) \quad \ldots \quad \text{i.e.} \quad \ldots \quad \text{i.e.} \quad C_{i_1 \ldots i_{j_1} \ldots i_{j_{i_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_{i_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_{i_1}}} \ldots i_{j_{i_{i_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_{i_1}}} \ldots i_{j_{i_{i_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_{i_1}}} \ldots i_{j_{i_{i_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_{i_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_{i_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_1} \ldots i_{j_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_1} \ldots i_{j_1} \ldots i_{j_{i_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_1} \ldots i_{j_1} \ldots i_{j_{i_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_1} \ldots i_{j_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_1} \ldots i_{j_1} \ldots i_{j_{i_1} \ldots i_{j_1}} \ldots i_{j_{i_1} \ldots i_{j_1} \ldots i_{j_1}$

. C. , . . . , $\frac{1}{1}$. \frac

A \mathcal{A}_{m} of \mathcal{A}_{m} of

1. July 1. Com and the second of Com a super first form of the second of

. The second of the second of

- (I) ;

Article 209 A. Million and the second of the

 $\frac{C_{i,m}}{m_{i}} = \frac{C_{i,m}}{m_{i}} = \frac{C_$

C. W. C. W. C. C. W. C. C. W. C. W.

 $C_{m} = \{ (1, 1, 2, \dots, 2,$

Article 211 A \sim 7 C $_{M}$. 'therefore \sim 1 \sim 1 \sim 2 \sim 1 \sim 2 \sim 1 \sim 2 \sim 2

Article 212 C

Article 214 \sim C \sim C

CHAPTER 16. ENGAGEMENT OF ACCOUNTING FIRMS

 $\frac{\partial}{\partial x} = \frac{\partial}{\partial x} + \frac{\partial}$

Article 217 $\sim \sim_{M}$ $\sim \sim \sim \sim \sim_{M}$ $\sim \sim \sim_{M}$ $\sim \sim_{M}$ \sim_{M} $\sim \sim_{M}$ \sim_{M} $\sim_$

Article 219 I and a supplied a supplied and a suppl

Article 221 - 1. 2 m · 2

Article 222

 $\frac{1}{2} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \frac{1}{2} \sum_{i=1}^{n} \frac{1}$

- (I) μ_{ij} and the μ_{ij} and μ_{ij}
 - $L_{-1,n} \sim \mathcal{N}_{n} \sim \mathcal{N}_{n}$

(III)

Article 230 , C. , W. :

- $(I) \qquad \text{i.i.} \qquad \sum_{j \in M} \sum_{i \in J} I_{j} = \sum_{i \in J} \sum_{j \in J} \sum_{j \in J} \sum_{i \in J} \sum_{j \in J} \sum_{j \in J} \sum_{j \in J} \sum_{i \in J} \sum_{j \in J} \sum_{j \in J} \sum_{i \in J} \sum_{j \in J} \sum_{j \in J} \sum_{j \in J} \sum_{i \in J} \sum_{j \in J} \sum_{j \in J} \sum_{j \in J}$
- $(II) = \{ (II) = \{ (II) \in \mathcal{A}_{n} : (II) : (II) \in \mathcal{A}_{n} : (II$
- (III) $\sim C_{\infty}$. The property of C_{∞} is the second of the second o
- $(I_{\zeta}^{V}) \rightarrow C_{\omega} \qquad (I_{\zeta}^{W}) \rightarrow C_{\omega}$
- William was a superior of the superior of the

 $I \sim C_{0,0} = \sum_{i=1}^{N} (III) = \sum_{i=1}^{N$

en la partir de la Wester de la serie de la material de la processa de la material de la processa de la process

 $\frac{1}{M} = \frac{1}{M} + \frac{1}$

المراجعة ال والمراجعة المراجعة ا

Digit in a superior of the second sec

Article 238 And Market Angeles and Market Angeles and Market Angeles and Market Angeles and Angeles and Angeles and Market Ange

the many the state of the second many or many the state of the second state of the sec

I of Commence the second of th

CHAPTER 19. AMENDMENT TO THE COMPANY'S ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

- (I) , ..., ..., A..., A..., A..., W., .. C. W. ..., W.
- (II) $(II) = (I I) \cdot ($

CHAPTER 20. NOTICES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

- (I) ;
- (II) . ",;

 H_{p} = C_{p} = C_{p

CHAPTER 21. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Article 245 \$\begin{align*}\text{\tint{\text{\tint{\text{\tint{\text{\text{\tint{\text{\tint{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\tint{\tint{\text{\tint{\text{\tint{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\text{\tint{\text{\text{\text{\text{\tex{\tint{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\tetx{\tint{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\tin\tint{\text{\text{\tint{\tint{\text{\tint{\tint{\text{\tint{\tint{\text{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tinte\tint{\text{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tin\tint{\text{\tin\tint{\tint{\tin\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tiint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint{\tint

 $D_{n,j}$, at well the second and the desired $\underline{\mathbf{w}}$. The second $\underline{\mathbf{w}}$ is the second $\underline{\mathbf{w}}$

- (P_{i}) , $W \approx 1$, $Z \approx 2$, $Z \approx 1$, $Z \approx 1$, $Z \approx 2$.

CHAPTER 22. SUPPLEMENTARY PROVISIONS

Article 248 Articl

- (I) $\mathbb{R}^{n} \times \mathbb{R}^{n} \times \mathbb{R}^$
 - (,) W_{i} , W_{i}
- $(II) \quad \underset{\mathbf{w}}{\text{ }} \dots \dots \overset{\mathbf{w}}{\text{ }} \dots \overset{\mathbf$
- (III) $_{i}$, $_{i}$ $_{i}$